Meads, Shari

From: Robert Nellessen <nellessen@sonic.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Meads, Shari

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: “real" Zoom practice
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Meads,
The unilaterally imposed 1/2 hour time Monday morning (to do what?), does NOT work for me. | will check with John.
Who is the "DRB Liaison (admin)" What do the abbreviations mean?

Who in the Roseland Community will be participating in the practice Zoom sessions? None of the several people | know
or met subsequently, who spoke, has ever Zoomed. How does the CSR anticipate overcoming the State and Federal
exclusionary and Due process laws in this regard? Why the rush to prevent public participation?

What does this mean:" They were only comfortable with having a concept item at the inaugural virtual public meeting" |
re-watched "1984" last night. Is this some Newspeak?

“What can you do, thought Winston, against the lunatic who is more intelligent than yourself,
who gives your arguments a fair hearing and then simply persists in his lunacy?” Now you
understand and long live the Pig Pen Bar, said Big Brother.

See you at noon tomorrow if technology and the CSR cooperate. | am currently locked out of my down town building
parking lot by large concrete barriers and orders of the Commandant (No one in the CSR is taking responsibility or if
responsible is not working).

Thanks, Bob

On 6/4/2020 8:49 AM, Meads, Shari wrote:

Hi Bob,

| hope that you are doing well this lovely Thursday morning. The DRB Liaison (admin) has offered
Monday June 8% from 10 a.m to 10:30 a.m. for the real practice session. | know this is not one of the
times we hoped for, but this is the only schedule break she has to facilitate a practice. Are you planning
to use a visual presentation (i.e. PowerPoint)? This is a screenshot of the meeting invitation | was sent,
so the links are not active. | will discuss all of that with you during our practice session tomorrow (I will
follow up this email later today with an invite).



Here also is a link to the most recent DRB meeting https://youtu.be/70ksUUhyj-l. While | certainly
wouldn’t expect (or recommend even) that you watch the entire presentation (all 4.5 hours of it), it will
give you an idea of what to expect. Note that this is the day we were originally scheduled to go before
the board. They were only comfortable with having a concept item at the inaugural virtual public
meeting.
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Please respond.

o Monday, June 8, 2020 10:00 AM-10:30 AM 9 https://srcity-org.zoom.us/j/98747669633

Appellant Practice DR19-30 (DRB 6/18); https://srcity-org.zoom.us/}/98747669633; Pacheco Gregg, Patti

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join. https://srcity-org.zoom.us/j/98747669633

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 9009128 or +1 346 248 7799 or+1 253 2158782 or+1312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 30
or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0276 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0282 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 987 4766 9633
International numbers available: https://srcity-org.zoom.us/u/acAtBvemUZ

Or an H.323/SIP room system:
H.323:162.255.37.11 (US West) or 162.255.36.11 (US East)
Webinar ID: 987 4766 9633
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